

Dear David,

I have no comments on this application as with only 5 dwellings, it will not generate many children for the schools in the area.

Many thanks

Frances Gully
Estates Planning Advisor BSc MSc MRTPI

"As a result of Coronavirus, all Somerset County Council staff have been asked to work from home, where this is practically possible, or to support other services if their role is not critical to the Coronavirus response. This will have an impact on our ability to deliver some services, so we thank you for your patience and understanding during this difficult time."

PP B2 link 3
Estates Team
Economic & Community Infrastructure
Somerset County Council
County Hall
Taunton
TA1 4DY

Phone: (01823) 359168
Mob: 07811314871
Email: FCGully@somerset.gov.uk
www.somerset.gov.uk

From: Naomi Dunn <Naomi.Dunn@SouthSomerset.Gov.Uk>

Sent: 10 February 2021 13:44

To: PlanningPolicy <planningpolicy@SouthSomerset.Gov.Uk>; Jo Calvert <Jo.Calvert@SouthSomerset.Gov.Uk>; Stephen Fox <Stephen.Fox@SouthSomerset.Gov.Uk>; Ceri Owen <Ceri.Owen@SouthSomerset.Gov.Uk>; StrategicPlanning <StrategicPlanning@SouthSomerset.Gov.Uk>; EHcaseservices <EHcaseservices@SouthSomerset.Gov.Uk>; Building Control <BuildingControl3594@southsomerset.onmicrosoft.com>; Lead Local Flood Authority <LLFA@somerset.gov.uk>; 'Nwx.sp@environment-agency.gov.uk' <Nwx.sp@environment-agency.gov.uk>; consultations@naturalengland.org.uk; 'Sam.checkovage@nhs.net' <Sam.checkovage@nhs.net>; 'julie.white@nhs.net' <julie.white@nhs.net>; Simon Breeze <SBreeze@somerset.gov.uk>; 'Historicenvironment@swheritage.org.uk' <Historicenvironment@swheritage.org.uk>; casework@jcnas.org.uk; Charlie Field <CWField@somerset.gov.uk>; Frances Gully <FCGully@somerset.gov.uk>; Estates <Estates@somerset.gov.uk>; 'Docosomerseteast@avonandsomerset.police.uk'

to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Somerset County Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this email.

All email traffic may be subject to recording and / or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

[Somerset County Council.](#)